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Diamond Williams Q9QOIEA -S U

From: Trina Coliins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 10:43 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Cc: Bwilkinson@niamerica.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelii; Trina Collins
Subject: Filing in Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater

Rates in Pasco County, Florida
Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 26 (Final Rate Case Expense update).ltr.05-11-2010(3)}.pdf

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: miriedman@rshattorneys.com
cmarceli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 090182-5U; Ni Florida, LLC's Application for Increase in Wastewater Rates in Pasco County,
Florida - Filing Ni Florida, LLC's Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6),
Florida Administrative Code.

c. NiFlorida, LLC

d. 2 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page, and Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred - 1 page.
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Freperick L. ASCHAUER, Jr.
Crris H. BEnTLEY, PA.
Roserr C. BRANNAN

F. MarsHarl DETERDING
Marriv S. FRIEDMAN, PA.
Joun J. Fumero, PA.
Bripcer M. GRiMSLEY
Jorm R. Jenkans, PA.

Kyviz L. KempER

Law Orrces

Rose, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rsbattorneys.com

Please Respand to the Longwood Office Cina W Mxaceras

STEveEN T. MinGLIN, TUA.L
Tiomas F MuLan

Crasrey H. O'STeEN
WiLi1aM E. SuNpsTrom, DA,

May 11, 2010 Duane D. Tremon, DA,
Joun L. Wuanton
E-FILING Rouzar M.C. Rosk, {1924-2006)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Cornmission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: Docket No. 090182-SU; Ni Florida, LLC’s Application for Increase in Wastewater
Rates in Pasco County, Florida
Our File No.: 43053.03

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is the Actual Rate Case Expense
Incurred, pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(6), Florida Administrative Code.

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not
hesitate to give me a call.

CWM/tlc
Enclosure

Very truly yours,
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cc: Mr. Benny Wilkinson (w/enclosure) (via e-mail)
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Final Actual Rate Case Expense Incurred Pursuant to Rule 25-30.436(5), E.A.C.

Updated as of 3.31.2010

Company: Ni Florida LLC

Docket No: 0904182-SU

Test Year Ended: December 31, 2008

Tangibi, {LC
Person Hrs Rate

Donald J. Clayton 254.0 S 165.00
Totat Tangibl, LLC

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Person Hrs Rate
Christtan Marcelli 109.2 S 290.00
Christian Marcelli 358 & 305.00
Martin Friedman 8.1 S 320.00
Martin Friedman 15.2  § 330.00

Total Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

Key Engineering Associates, Inc.

Person Hrs Rate
Keith Bachmann 122.0 S 13500
Dan Leihgeber 44.0 $ 115.00

Total Key Engineering Associates, Inc.
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Person
Federal Express

Total Other

Florida Utility Group {FUG}

Parson Hrs Rate
Multipte Employees
Total Florida Utility Group (FUG)
Gardere Wynne Sewell, L1P

Person Hrs Rate
Elizabeth Reza 1.4 S 270.00

Total Gardere Wynne Sewell, LLP

TOTAL

Amgunt
S 41,910.00

$ 41,910.00

Amount

Description of Work

Rate case preparation

Description of Work

5 31,668.00
5 10,919.00
S 2,912.00
$  5016.00
S 8,490.38

$ 59,005.38

Amount
16,470.00

5
$ 506000
S 187167

$ 23,401.67

Amgunt
$ 86.90

5 86.90

Amount
$ 15,828.60

$ 15,828.60

Amount
$ 384.75

$ 38475

£ 140,617.30
Lo
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Legal services-rate case
Legal services-rate case
Legal services-rate case
Legal services-rate case
Expenses

Description of Work
Mapping Project
Surveying

Expenses

Description of Work
Overnight delivery

Description of Work
Customer Notices
Preparation and Mailing

Description of Work

Legal services for Escrow
Agreement



